Thomas N. Cokenias EMC &Radio Approvals

Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance
P.O. Box 1086

El Granada, CA 94018 email: tom@tncokenias.org

29 May 2002

FCC Laboratory

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attention: Reviewing Engineer

Re: Class 2 Permissive Change Request for Alvarion Ltd.
FCC ID: LKT-SUR-24

Hello,

On behalf of my client Alvarion Ltd. | am submitting a permissive change request for the
referenced FCC ID.

There is an alternative packaging version for the referenced product for mobile use. It
will be placed in a bigger metal box with a DC to DC power supply that operates off the
vehicle electrical system. A 5 dBi omni antenna will be used with the product.

No changes have been made to any of the circuit boards of the previously certified
device.

I will be out of the office 30 May - 17 June. If you have questions or need further
information during this time, please contact Ely Reich at ely.reich@alvarion.com. After
17 June you may contact me with your questions.

Sincerely,
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THOMAS N. COKENIAS
Agent for Alvarion Ltd.

tel: 650-726-1263 fax: 650-726-1252 tom@tncokenias.org



